## Keller Central High School Band Booster Association General Board Meeting September 19, 2016



### Call to Order

Meeting Called to Order at 7:09 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance

### Approval of Minutes from the last General Board Meeting

Motion to approve: Jacqui Moses Second: Kendall Waldie Minutes were approved.

## **Officer Reports**

## Student Leadership

\*Camille Jean reported that student leadership has been focusing on the tutorial program. They have set a goal as a band to get 100% of students passing. Student section leaders should be checking in with the students in their sections. There are two more weeks in this grading period to get grades up. Tutorials are Tuesday and Thursday mornings at 7:15 a.m.

\*Seniors have been given the scholarship volunteer hour forms.

\*Little Siblings: Seniors have been assigned to freshman buddies. Their job is to make the freshman feel at home and comfortable. Events are going to be set up to encourage the buddies to hang out.

## **Director's Update**

\*Mr. McNulty reported that the band will add the preshow at the Birdville competition this weekend. They are trying to use this first performance to make the band comfortable and confident.

\*The band directors are happy with the new uniforms and the effect they have on the field. \*The directors are working closely with students to keep their grades up. If students are in danger

of failing, they are required to come to tutorials.

\*If the band makes State UIL, they will be San Antonio for 5-6 days. They will stay at the school during BOA and then move to a hotel. (State Prelims: Tuesday, State Finals: Wednesday morning)

## Fundraising

Gina Root was unable to attend but sent the following report:

- Jewelry fundraiser will begin in a couple of weeks. Please consider participating, especially if you haven't paid your band bill in full.
- There will be several smaller fundraisers in the upcoming months to help meet financial goals. (Upcoming dining nights: Slim Chickens Sept 20, CiCis pizza Sept. 22, Cane's)

## Treasurer

\* Ivy Ma presented the financial report. Our current fund balance is \$22,136.62. Ivy presented sources of revenue and expenditures. Ivy explained that her report of student scholarships is listed as \$7,000 and it should be \$7,500.

\*Ivy included a report that shows how fundraising money is divided among Boosters, percussion, and Color Guard.

\*Boosters will have to find another way to raise the \$400 we were anticipating to earn from ticket taking at the football games.

#### Membership

\* Sonya Kallinikos was not present and did not send a report for the Boosters to review.

#### Historian

\*Becky Puckett has been uploading performance videos. Becky encouraged parents to upload pictures from the HEB Drumline Contest.

#### **Color Guard**

\*Alecia Edward was not present and did not send a report to share.

#### Percussion

\*Julie Wildridge reported that percussion has an upcoming fundraiser at Slim Chickens on October 6<sup>th</sup>, 5-10 p.m.

# Old Business

**Call-A-Thon** 

### New Business

**Background Checks** 

\*Please remember to submit your background check if you plan to chaperone.

#### **KISD Marching Expo**

\*Tomorrow is the last day to purchase tickets to this event. Jacqui Moses will be selling tickets tomorrow morning outside the band hall.

Jewelry Fundraiser (see information in Fundraising)

#### **Announcements**

- \*09/24 Birdville Marching Contest
- \*09/27 KISD Marching Expo
- \*09/29 7:00 vs. Weatherford
- \*10/06 Slim Chickens Spirit Night
- \*10/07 7:30 vs. Abilene
- \*10/08 DFW BOA Contest
- \*10/13 7:00 @ Keller High School
- \*10/15 UIL Region Contest

### Adjournment

Adjourned at 7:59 p.m. Motion to Adjourn: Jacqui Moses Second: Stephanie Branam